Sunnys/o/ze Cour@ Water District

AGENDA

SEPTEMBER 15, 2020
CLOSED SESSION: 4:30 PM

REGULAR BOARD MEETING: 5:15 PM
District Office Board Room b X & 3570 Airline Hwy., Hollister, CA

AS AUTHORIZED BY THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA EXECUTIVE ORDER N-25-20 PUBLIC ACCESS TO DISTRICT
MEETINGS CAN BE OBTAINED THROUGH THE FOLLOWING ACCESS POINTS:

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1494338656?pwd=VmFFMGwwaWp5MnRKM2VQM3d1N2dOQT09

Password: SSCWD
Or Telephone: Dial +1(623)404-9000 and when prompted enter Meeting ID: 149 433 8656

Regular Board Room attendance will NOT be available.
Any members of the public requiring special accommodations may call the District office at (831) 637-4670
a minimum of 3 hrs prior to the start of the meeting.

Mission Statement:

“Our Mission is to provide safe, reliable, and high quality water and wastewater services to our
customers and all future generations in an environmentally and financially responsible manner.”

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL - President James Parker, Vice-President Jerry Buzzetta, and Directors: Judi
Johnson, Ann Ross, and Mike Alcorn.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION MATTERS — Members of the public may
address the Board on the item or items listed on the Closed Session agenda, with a time limit of
three minutes per speaker.

Closed Session

D. CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS:
1. Conference with Legal Counsel — Existing Litigation (§ 54956.9):
County of San Benito vs. SSCWD, San Benito County Superior Court Case No. CU-20-00068

- Page 1 of 3-




Reqular Session
(>4

E.

F.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
REPORT IN OPEN SESSION ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENTS and AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS - The public may comment !
on any District business, not on the agenda, with a time limit of three minutes per speaker. No
actions may be taken.

CONSENT AGENDA — Members of the Board and/or members of the public may pull matters
from the Consent Agenda. Any matter pulled from the Consent Agenda shall be moved to Item J,
and treated as a matter of new business, or moved to Item L, and discussed as a staff report. The
public may address the Board ? on these items, not to exceed 3 minutes, when the Board reviews
each pulled item.

1. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 18, 2020.

2. Allowance of Claims for disbursements from August 11, 2020 through September 8, 2020.

3. Associate Engineer Monthly Status Report.
4

. Finance Manager Monthly Status Reports: a. Narrative Report, b. Operation Summary,
c. Statement of Income, and d. Investment Summary.

5. Superintendent Monthly Status Reports: a. Maintenance, b. City Meter Reading, and
c. Groundwater Level Measurement.

6. General Manager Monthly Status Report.

NEW BUSINESS — The Board will review and discuss agenda items and take action or direct
staff to return to the Board for action at a following meeting. The public may address the Board ?
on these items as the Board reviews each item.

No New Business Items to be Presented

K. STATUS REPORTS

Governance Committee — (No meeting)

Water / Wastewater Committee — (No meeting)

Finance Committee — (No meeting)
Policy and Procedure Committee — (No meeting)
Personnel Committee — (August 26, 2020, September 10, 2020)

Water Resources Association of San Benito County — (No meeting) Next scheduled meeting
is October 1%, 2020.

Sk w D=

BOARD and STAFF REPORTS

1. Directors

- Page 2 of 3-



2. District Counsel

3. General Manager — COVID 19 Update (Oral Report), SGMA TAC (Oral Report), District
Newsletter (Oral Report)

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

N. ADJOURNMENT

Upon request, Sunnyslope County Water District (SCWD) will make a reasonable effort to provide written agenda
materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including
auxiliary aids or services, to enable individuals with disabllities to participate in public meetings. SCWD wiill also make
a reasonable effort to provide translation services upon request. Please submit a written request, including your
name, mailing address, phone number and brief description of the requested materials and preferred alternative
format or auxiliary aid or service as soon as possible in advance of the meeting.

Next Reﬂu/m/' Board Meeﬁ@ — October 20, 2020 @, 5:15 p.m., District Office

AGENDA DEADLINE: 12:00 p.m. 14, 2020

Future Scheduled Committee Meefinjs

Water Resources Agency — October 1, 2020 @ 4:00 PM

1 The person speaking is requested to fill out a speaker card stating items on which they wish to comment to be properly recognized during
communications from the public and address comments to the Board of Directors. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker is requested to allow others an
opportunity to comment. Board members may ask questions of the speaker, but no action may be taken and no discussion may be held on non-agenized
items raised by the public. The General Manager may refer the matter to the proper personnel for review. Please step up to and speak at the podium.

2 The person speaking is requested to fill out a speaker card stating their name, address, and items on which they wish to comment to be properly

recognized during communications from the public and address comments to the Board of Directors. Please limit your comment to three (3) minutes.
Please step up to and speak at the podium.

- Page 3 of 3-



Page 1 of 36

MINUTES
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
of the
SUNNYSLOPE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
August 18, 2020

A. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. by President Parker, as
authorized by the State of California Executive Order N-25-20 via teleconference, at the
Sunnyslope County Water District office, 3570 Airline Highway, Hollister, California.

B. ROLL CALL: Present In Person: Vice President Jerry Buzzetta, and Director Mike Alcorn,
Director Judi Johnson, and President James Parker. Present Via Teleconference: Director
Ann Ross.

C. PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION MATTERS: Members of the public may
address the Board on the item or items listed on the Closed Session agenda, with a time limit
of 3 minutes per speaker. No public comment was made.

Staff Present for Closed Session: In Person: General Manager/Secretary Drew Lander, and
Via Teleconference: Attorney Heidi Quinn.

D. CLOSED SESSION (PURSUANT TO Government Code Section 54956.9(b) and
54957.6: At 4:32 p.m., President Parker closed the meeting to the public to discuss the
following:

1. Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation, Gov. Code § 54956.9(b): — One
case.

2. Public Employee Discussion — Title: General Manager, Gov. Code § 54957.6

President Parker reconvened the meeting to open session at 5:15 p.m.

E. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: President Parker led Directors and staff in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

F. REPORT IN OPEN SESSION ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION: Attorney Heidi
Quinn reported on the first item, Anticipated Litigation, Gov. Code § 54956.9(b), stating this
is a case with the County of San Benito vs. Sunnyslope County Water District, Lynn Hilden
and Susan Hilden case # CU-20-00068, a status report was given to the Board and there was
no specific action taken. Attorney Quinn addressed the second item, Public Employee
Discussion — Title: General Manager, Gov. Code § 54957.6, by reporting that no reportable
action was taken.

G. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Upon a motion made by Director Johnson, seconded by
Director Ross, for which President Parker then took a roll call vote as follows: Director Alcorn
(MA), yes; Director Buzzetta (JB), yes; Director Johnson (JJ), yes; Director Ross (AR), yes;
and President Parker (JP), yes; the motion carried 5-0.

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS AND AUDIENCE INTRODUCTIONS: The Board welcomed
members of the public and opened the meeting to public comments regarding matters not

itemized on the agenda. No public comment was made.

Staff Present for Open Session: In Person: General Manager/Secretary Drew Lander,
Executive Assistant/Stenographer Carol Porteur, Water/Wastewater Superintendent Jose

August 18, 2020 Regular Meeting 1



Page 2 of 36

Rodriguez, Finance & Human Resource Manager Travis Foster, and Associate Engineer Rob
Hillebrecht. Via Teleconference: Attorney Heidi Quinn.

I. CONSENT AGENDA:

1. Approval of Minutes — The Board reviewed the minutes for the Regular Meeting of July

21,2020.

2. Allowance of Claims — The Board reviewed the Disbursement Summary (below) for the
period of July 14, 2020 through August 10, 2020, totaling $1,483,604.29, which includes
$576,967.61 for payments to vendors, $180,613.49 for Payroll — employee and director,
$721,394.06 paid to the City of Hollister for collection of City sewer billings (net of our
fees), and $4,629.13 for customer refunds and checks returned. The last “ACH” #
(electronic payments) was ACH #1782 the last “DD” # (direct deposit-electronic employee

payments) was DD #2980, and the last check written was check #28267.

Date Number Name Amount
07/01/20 ACH 1748 CalPERS Health Insurance -17,858.29
07/02/20 ACH 1752 Nationwide Life Insurance -215.67
07/03/20 ACH 1753 Pathian Administrators (VSP) -344.91
07/15/20 ACH 1755 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-01) -182.22
07/15/20 ACH 1756 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-02) -143.85
07/15/20 ACH 1757 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-03) -165.82
07/15/20 ACH 1758 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-04) -175.22
07/17/20 ACH 1759 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-05) -179.92
07/17/20 ACH 1760 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-06) -291.60
07/17/20 ACH 1761 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-07) -466.02
07/17/20 ACH 1762 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-08) -305.39
07/17/20 ACH 1763 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-09) -156.42
07/17/20 ACH 1764 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-10) -249.78
07/17/20 ACH 1765 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-11) -115.86
07/17/20 ACH 1766 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-12) -147.02
07/17/20 ACH 1767 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-13) -221.90
07/17/20 ACH 1768 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-14) -226.91
07/17/20 ACH 1769 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-15) -190.49
07/17120 ACH 1770 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-16) -161.12
07/17/20 ACH 1771 RETURNED ACH (ACH Ret 07-17) -238.95
07/21/20 ACH 1772 EFTPS -10,693.58
07/21/20 ACH 1773 Employment Dev. Dept. (EDD) DE88 Pmts. -4,543.98
07/22/20 ACH 1774 CalPERS - Retirement -686.08
07/22/20 ACH 1775 CalPERS - Retirement -194.58
07/31/20 ACH 1776 ADP -18,426.41
07/31/20 ACH 1777 ADP -67,253.66
08/03/20 ACH 1778 Pathian Administrators (VSP) -344.91
08/03/20 ACH 1779 North American Bancard -1,872.53
08/03/20 ACH 1780 North American Bancard -1,026.04
08/04/20 ACH 1781 Nationwide Life Insurance -215.67
08/05/20 ACH 1782 American Express -37.63
07/17/20 DD 2953 Alcorn, Michael H. -179.70
07/17/20 DD 2954 Alvarez, Abel -3,402.71
07/17/20 DD 2955 Bernal, Melissa M -1,127.43
07/17/20 DD 2956 Boltz, William K -3,345.71
07/17/20 DD 2957 Burbank, Jr., Dee J. -2,406.86
07/17/20 DD 2958 Buzzetta, Jerry T -277.05
07/17/20 DD 2959 Castro, Kevin G. -2,310.61
07/17/20 DD 2960 Cervantes, Jr., Adan S. -2,095.06
07/17/20 DD 2961 Chavez, Jr., Manuel T. -4,744.80
07/17/20 DD 2962 Eclarin, Ernesto P. -3,554.26

August 18, 2020 Regular Meeting 2



Page 3 of 36

Date Number Name Amount
07/17/20 DD 2963 Foster, Travis J -2,599.85
07/17120 DD 2964 Hernandez, Bazilio -3,162.86
07/17/20 DD 2965 Hillebrecht, Robert B. -2,156.95
07/17/20 DD 2966 Johnson, Judi H. -179.70
07/17/20 DD 2967 Lander, Drew A -4,108.80
07/17/20 DD 2968 Malko, Kim A. -1,521.31
07/17/20 DD 2969 Padilla, David -3,165.38
07/17/20 DD 2970 Parker, James F -184.70
07/17/20 DD 2971 Perez Bribiesca, Diego -1,822.18
07/17120 DD 2972 Porteur, Carol A. -1,397.25
07/17/20 DD 2973 Quick, Troy E. -2,399.77
07/17/20 DD 2974 Roberts, Kelly L. -1,908.13
07/17/20 DD 2975 Rodriguez, Jose J. -2,979.19
07/17/20 DD 2976 Ross, Ann C. -179.70
07/17/20 DD 2977 Vargas Garcia, Michael J -2,055.05
07/17/20 DD 2978 Vasquez-Herrera, Luis M. -1,833.70
07/17/20 DD 2979 Watson, Scott A. -2,946.59
07/17/20 DD 2980 Zavala, Anabel G. -1,790.45
07/20/20 28182 A-1 Services -403.00
07/20/20 28183 B.S.K. Analytical Laboratories, Inc. -600.00
07/20/20 28184 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope, LLP -924.00
07/20/20 28185 Bracewell Engineering, Inc. -353.50
07/20/20 28186 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -24,571.48
07/20/20 28187 Brigantino Irrigation -4.68
07/20/20 28188 Calcon System, Inc. -1,832.48
07/20/20 28189 Calgon Carbon Corporation -48,402.00
07/20/20 28190 Carlon's Fire Extinguisher Sales & Service -1,385.01
07/20/20 28191 City of Hollister-Finance Dept -360,516.79
07/20/20 28192 Hach Company -176.02
07/20/20 28193 Hollister Auto Parts, Inc. -40.25
07/20/20 28194 Independent Business Forms, Inc. -11,216.32
07/20/20 28195 Mc Master-Carr -447.19
07/20/20 28196 O'Reilly Auto Parts -25.66
07/20/20 28197 Quinn Company -1,633.72
07/20/20 28198 San Benito County Water District -444 .25
07/20/20 28199 San Benito Tire Pros & Automotive -22.50
07/20/20 28200 Silke Communications, Inc. -5,182.02
07/20/20 28201 Toro Petroleum Corp. -964.94
07/20/20 28202 USA Blue Book -1,245.73
07/20/20 28203 ACWA/JPIA -12,285.02
07/20/20 28204 Vargas Garcia, Michael J -367.00
07/20/20 28205 San Benito County Water District -324,796.70
07/20/20 28206 Perez Bribiesca, Diego -150.00
07/27/20 28207 WILLIAM BELTRAMI -227.82
07/27/20 28208 JUAN A MOLINA & SANDRA BRYANT -71.48
07/27/20 28209 CITYLIGHTS PROPERTY GROUP INC. -181.39
07/27/20 28210 KELLIE GUERRA -30.54
07/27/20 28211 DEBORAH J MAGNASCO -177.09
07/27/20 28212 BRISALVA AMADOR & JUNIO MARTINEZ -43.25
07/27/20 28213 AT&T -363.08
07/27/20 28214 Auto Tech Service Center, Inc. -89.00
07/27/20 28215 Ben Caputo Printing -4,876.65
07/27/20 28216 Central Ag Supply LLC -798.92
07/27/20 28217 exceedio -2,245.05
07/27/20 28218 Extreme Air, Inc. -650.00
07/27/20 28219 Hollister Auto Parts, Inc. -17.59

August 18, 2020 Regular Meeting 3



Page 4 of 36

Date Number Name Amount
07/27/20 28220 Hollister Landscape Supply -155.88
07/27/20 28221 Konica Minolta Premier Finance -416.76
07/27/20 28222 Maggiora Bros. Drilling, Inc. -30,067.00
07/27/20 28223 Mid Valley Supply -203.94
07/27/20 28224 Palace Business Solutions -273.10
07/27/20 28225 Pinnacle Agriculture -825.82
07/27/20 28226 SBC Business Council, Inc. -1,000.00
07/27/20 28227 USA Blue Book -251.93
07/27/20 28228 Verizon Wireless -252.15
07/31/20 28229 Postmaster -2,203.84
07/31/20 28230 Ace Hardware (Johnson Lumber Co.) -262.18
07/31/20 28231 Badger Meter, Inc. -1,100.64
07/31/20 28232 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -16,285.28
07/31/20 28233 Brigantino Irrigation -289.64
07/31/20 28234 Carlon's Fire Extinguisher Sales & Service -134.15
07/31/20 28235 De Lay & Laredo -5,670.00
07/31/20 28236 Grainger, Inc. -48.68
07/31/20 28237 Hach Company -2.05
07/31/20 28238 Mc Master-Carr -116.98
07/31/20 28239 Mission Uniform Service -1,063.73
07/31/20 28240 MuniQuip, LLC -1,073.31
07/31/20 28241 Petty Cash -18.52
07/31/20 28242 Premier Access Insurance Co. -3,450.23
07/31/20 28243 San Benito Tire Pros & Automotive -22.50
07/31/20 28244 Shape, Inc. -870.33
07/31/20 28245 Star Concrete -34.96
07/31/20 28246 Toro Petroleum Corp. -147.88
07/31/20 28247 Veolia Water Technologies -6,370.51
07/31/20 28248 KEITH & VICTORIA WOESTE -50.73
07/31/20 28249 Zavala, Anabel G. -Void 0.00
07/31/20 28250 Alvarez, Abel -Void 0.00
07/31/20 28251 Burbank, Jr., Dee J. - Void 0.00
07/31/20 28252 Roberts, Kelly L. - Void 0.00
07/31/20 28253 Rodriguez, Jose J. - Void 0.00
08/03/20 28254 Razzolink.com -76.95
08/03/20 28255 Itron, Inc. -7,813.16
08/10/20 28256 GERALDINE & MAGALY DY -48.28
08/10/20 28257 LUIS ESCAMILLA -65.43
08/10/20 28258 PHILLIP E & JULIA E THIBODEAU -114.63
08/10/20 28259 AT&T -419.50
08/10/20 28260 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -35,496.37
08/10/20 28261 City of Hollister-Finance Dept -360,877.27
08/10/20 28262 Inland Water Works Supply Co -8,313.60
08/10/20 28263 J M Electric -435.00
08/10/20 28264 Transene Company Inc (Shape Products) -139.49
08/10/20 28265 USA Blue Book -247.85
08/10/20 28266 exceedio -1,598.74
08/10/20 28267 State Water Resources Control Brd-WWOPCP -365.00

3. Associate Engineer Monthly Status Report.

$ -1,483,604.29

4. Finance Manager Monthly Status Reports: a. Narrative Report, b. Operation Summary, c.
Statement of Income, and d. Investment Summary.

August 18, 2020 Regular Meeting



5. W/WW Superintendent Monthly Status Reports: a. Maintenance, b. City Meter Reading,
and c. Groundwater Level Measurement.

6. General Manager Monthly Status Report.

Director Johnson asked to have Item G.4 — Finance Manager Monthly Status Report along with
pages 13-15, 17-19, 25-30; Item G.3 — Associate Engineer Monthly Status Report, and Item
G.5 Superintendent Monthly Status Report pulled for discussion and moved to Agenda Items
L.3, L.5, and L.6 respectively, under Board and Staff Reports.

Upon a motion made by Director Johnson to approve the Consent Agenda as changed,
seconded by Director Alcorn, and for which President Parker then took a roll call vote as
follows: Directors MA, yes; JB, yes; JJ, yes; AR, yes; and President JP, yes; the motion
carried 5-0.

J. NEW BUSINESS:

1. AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO COMPLETE A CUSTOMER
SERVICES AND TRANSPARENCY INITIATIVE NOT TO EXCEED $135,000
CAPITAL INVESTMENT AND $31,118 IN CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:

General Manager/Secretary Lander stated that over the past several months staff has
diligently researched and pursued technological solutions to improve employee efficiency
and effectiveness, safety and electronic document security. The District has grown
significantly in the past 10 years and it is evident that customer service needs have been
increasing to a point where greater than 50% of the customer service staff work hours are
consumed by repetitive tasks which could be better spent improving other aspects of
customer service and document security.

Most recently the COVID-19 pandemic revealed that the internal technological capability
of the office was lacking, and measures had to be implemented to ensure the health and
safety of the staff who needed to remain in the office. Remote working options were not
technologically feasible for the office staff.

The combination of hardware and software improvements proposed in the staff report
will provide the District with the ability to continue to provide high quality customer
service and remain scalable to a growing customer base without sacrificing needed
customer services. Together these changes will improve both public opinion of the
District and financial transparency throughout the District.

The Fiscal impact is as follows:

Capital Cost (Server, Software purchase and Set up) - $135,000
(Expenditure to be tanken from Office and Misc. Replacement Fund balance = $298,131)

Annual recurring maintenance service fees:

Tyler Technologies: $12,165
WaterSmart®: $13,553
Invoice Cloud: $ 5.400
Subtotal $31,118
Less replaced software services:

MOMs $ 8,500
Sage $ 1,200
Subtotal $ 9,700

Total budget adjustment requested - $21,418
(Increase of General Administrative Contract Services $50,000 + $21,418 =
$71,418)

August 18, 2020 Regular Meeting 5

Page 5 of 36



Director Johnson inquired about the plan to inform the District’s customers of this new
option, and General Manager/Secretary Lander stated that WaterSmart®, and Invoice
Cloud will do an outreach program. Staff will send out a newsletter regarding the
software changes and the new website. Mr. Lander feels that the information that will be
available on the website will entice customers to maintain their own accounts on-line.

Director Alcorn was concerned that when starting with new software that there will be
hidden costs that are not disclosed in the original contract. Mr. Lander stated that he has
addressed the software service and updates with the vendors and those costs will be
included in the contract price. There would not be any additional costs unless the District
were to add additional modules that are not covered in the original contract.

Director Johnson asked if there would be any type of “buy-out” with the current MOM’s
software and General Manager/Secretary Lander stated that we are no longer in contract,
it is just an annual fee charged, so there would be no “buy-out”.

Director Johnson asked where this new server would be stored and if there was enough
space for it, and Mr. Lander stated that there is enough space and it will reside in the safe
room where the safe is currently stored.

Upon a motion made by Director Johnson to authorize the General Manager to proceed
with the implementation of Tyler Technologies, WaterSmart®, and Invoice Cloud and
authorizes the General Manager to utilize funds from the Office and Misc. Replacement
Fund not to exceed $135,000 and also to contract for these services annually in an amount
not to exceed $31,118, seconded by Director Buzzetta, and for which President Parker then
took a roll call vote as follows: Directors MA, yes; JB, yes; JJ, yes; AR, yes; and President
JP, yes; the motion carried 5-0.

K. BOARD COMMITTEE and STATUS REPORTS

Governance Committee: No meeting held.
Water/Wastewater Committee: No meeting held.
Finance Committee: No meeting held.

Policy and Procedure Committee: No meeting held.

Personnel Committee: No meeting held.

. Water Resources Association of San Benito County (WRA): Director Johnson reported

that a zoom meeting was held on August 6" and although she herself and alternate President
Parker attempted to join the meeting, they were unable to do so, due to technical issues.
Director Johnson stated that she did speak with Shawn Novack, Program Manager, and
was informed that there was discussion on water softener replacements as well as the
Program Manager’s Monthly Conservation Program Report for July 2020.

L. BOARD and STAFF REPORTS

L.

Directors: Director Johnson reported that she attended by zoom, the ACWA/JPIA Spring
Conference. She was in attendance of the following sessions: A virtual conference with
the Lt. Governor in regards to “What’s happening in California with water”; JPTA session;
updates on regulatory landscapes; COVID 19; water trends that are coming up in regards to
SGMA Sustainable Groundwater; Water Bonds; SGMA chat room; Building Infrastructure
with Water Bonds; Interface between Federal and Local Government; State/Federal
infrastructure funding; and “Once upon a time in Water”.

August 18, 2020 Regular Meeting 6

Page 6 of 36



Page 7 of 36

2. District Counsel: No report

3. General Manager: General Manager/Secretary Lander gave an update on the COVID-19
situation stating that the District is still not collecting late fees on past due accounts due to
State protection rule. Staff is continuing with their efforts and working with the City of
Hollister on recovering lost revenue from the State.

The District is continuing not to shut off past due customers during the pandemic. However,
staff is working on notifying past due customers of the status on their accounts and trying
to have them bring their accounts current.

The District Office remains closed due to the increasing number of COVID 19 cases.

Staff is working on making amendments to the District policy, in regards to holding the
homeowner responsible for the water/sewer account rather than the renters.

4. Associate Engineer: Director Johnson pulled item 1.3 and explained that she has already
discussed the following with Associate Engineer Hillebrecht but wanted him to explain it
to the Board. The first item was the Website, and Mr. Hillebrecht explained that the District
is currently changing the website which will be more user friendly, as well being able to
view from a mobile device such as a cell phone or iPad, and will be able to view as if you
were on the computer. Director Alcorn asked if the website will provide for the visually
impaired, and Mr. Hillebrecht stated that it would.

Secondly, Director Johnson asked about the Cerro Verde Development in regards to the
“hot taps” while constructing the water system for the development. Mr. Hillebrecht
explained that a “hot tap” is when they drill into the pipe while the main is still running to
avoid shutting off all of the customers that may be affected.

Director Johnson inquired about the West of Fairview Phase 1A project, installing and
testing the 12” PVC pipeline and PRV at the future Union Road site. Mr. Hillebrecht
explained that was to be able to more effectively move water through the upper zone to the
middle zone.

5. Finance and Human Resource Manager: Director Johnson pulled item 1.4 for items
already discussed with Finance and Human Resource Manager Foster, but wanted him to
explain them to Board. First items were on the Disbursement Summary, with check #28185
Bracewell Engineering and she stated that Water/Wastewater Superintendent Rodriguez
would explain this in his report that was pulled. Check # 28222 payable to Maggiora Bros.
Drilling, Inc. for $30,067.00 which was for Well #2 rehabilitation. Director Johnson asked
if this was the final payment and General Manager/Secretary Lander stated that there may
be additional invoices, but the total cost is still under the amount that the Board approved
for the project. Check # 28235 payable to De Lay & Laredo for $5,670.00 and Mr. Foster
responded that is for general counsel as well as the Southside Road landslide. Check #
28267 payable to the State Water Resources Control Board-WWOPCP in the amount of
$365.00 which is for testing requirements for the maintenance staff to keep up with their
certifications.

Director Buzzetta inquired about 2 checks both payable to Exceedio within about 13 days
of each other, stating that the contract was approved for monthly service. Finance and
Human Resource Manager Foster explained that check #28217 in the amount of $2,245.05
is for the monthly service, and check #28266 in the amount of $1,598.74 is for a replacement

August 18, 2020 Regular Meeting 7



Page 8 of 36

computer previously approved by the board as a needed workstation for staff access to
timecards under the ADP contract.

Director Johnson asked Finance and Human Resource Manager Foster to explain some of
the changes on the Statement of Income, one being that he has added a new line “Net Water
Income (Loss) Adjusted for Non Budgeted Items”. He explained that since Capacity Fees
and other Non-Operating Items are not Budgeted, he added the line to back out those items
to better compare operations with the budget. In addition, when capitalizing the Crosstown
Pipeline project along with the addition of subdivisions that are now given to the District,
there was a larger net loss showing on the Statement of Income when compared with the
Budget as the Crosstown Pipeline depreciation was not included in the original budget

Mr. Foster suggested changing the format of the Statement of Income, mainly to expand the
categories and making the report a little easier to read, and the Board was in agreement.

Finance and Human Resource Manger Foster has been including the Board Designated
Reserves report in the packet for information on accounts in which the money is held. With
discussion from the Board, it was decided to expand on the report to give more detail. Both
Directors Alcorn and Buzzetta stated that while the balances look good, there doesn’t seem
to be much change in the reserve amounts. Mr. Foster explained that since some vehicles
were acquired at the end of the year, the increase from depreciation per the reserve policy
was offset by the acquisition of vehicles.

6. Water/Wastewater Superintendent: Director Johnson pulled item I[.5a for items
previously discussed with Water/Wastewater Superintendent Rodriguez, but asked that he
report to the Board. In regards to check #28185 Bracewell Engineering in the amount of
$353.50, Mr. Rodriguez explained that since the District now has the equipment to do the
testing, Bracewell will no longer be needed. Mr. Rodriguez stated that testing the samples
in-house gives them the results with 1-2 hours of testing rather than up to two weeks using
Bracewell. He stated that payback period of the lab equipment will take about 3 months to
recoup costs through savings of what outside testing would cost.

Director Johnson asked Mr. Rodriguez to explain the Granular Activated Carbon (GAC)
exchange, and Mr. Rodriguez stated that during the summer months more water is used than
during the winter, which requires the GAC filters to be changed more frequently.

Director Johnson learned about the UCMR 4 sampling through the ACWA Conference, and
asked Water/Wastewater Superintendent Rodriguez to explain it to the Board. Mr.
Rodriguez stated that the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) requires testing to be
done every 3 years, and with the Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule they are
evaluating whether any of these contaminants should be regulated in the future.

Mr. Rodriguez stated that the West Hills Water Treatment Plant flow has increased to 4.2
million gallons with the max output of 4.5, and it has never reached this level in the past.
With this situation, staff is able to do more troubleshooting at the plant. Director Buzzetta
asked if West Hills was to cap-out on the plant flow, would there be a possibility to sell off
some of the excess to others looking for water. General Manager/Secretary Lander stated
that at the present time that is not an option as the District and City of Hollister are using all
that is produced as well as drawing from the wells.

Director Johnson commented that she was excited to see the number of Fire Hydrants that
were flushed.

August 18, 2020 Regular Meeting 8



Page 9 of 36

Director Johnson inquired about the Depth to Standing Water Level below Ground Surface
report and asked for an overview. General Manager/Secretary Lander stated that the trend
lines are going up and there is increasing water depth in the aquifer storage. Since the West
Hill Water Treatment Plant has been on-line, the water tables have increased in volume.
This is primarily due to average or above average rainfall the past several years along with
significant recharge activities by San Benito County Water District. Mr. Lander also pointed
out that we have enough storage to last us 2-3 years in the event of a drought situation.

M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: Directors Johnson and Alcorn requested that a report be
provided regarding the SGMA Technical Advisory Committee meeting and an update on
the groundwater management strategy and activities that San Benito County Water District
is conducting for SGMA compliance.

N. ADJOURNMENT: President Parker adjourned the meeting at 6:42 p.m.

APPROVED BY THE BOARD:

James F. Parker, President

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

Drew A. Lander, Secretary

August 18, 2020 Regular Meeting 9



\S"un@y/ope Coun@ Water District

Disbursement Summary
August 11, 2020 through September 8, 2020

Page 10 of 36

Date Num Name Amount
08/14/20 08-01 8.14 EFTPS -67,057.64
08/14/20 08-01 8.14 Employment Dev. Dept. (EDD) DE88 Pmts. -18,160.92
08/18/20 ACH 1783 RETURNED ACH -179.92
08/19/20 ACH 1784 RETURNED ACH -179.92
08/13/20 ACH 1787 CalPERS - Health Insurance -17,869.56
08/19/20 ACH 1788 RETURNED ACH -167.42
08/19/20 ACH 1789 RETURNED ACH -137.51
08/19/20 ACH 1790 RETURNED ACH -146.14
08/21/20 ACH 1791 CalPERS - Retirement -9,671.40
08/21/20 ACH 1792 CalPERS - Retirement -6,173.30
08/28/20 08-01 8.28 EFTPS -66,511.06
08/28/20 08-01 8.28 Employment Dev. Dept. (EDD) DE88 Pmts. -18,564.78
08/31/20 ACH 1795 CalPERS - Health Insurance -17,850.92
08/31/20 ACH 1796 CalPERS - Retirement -686.08
08/31/20 ACH 1797 CalPERS - Retirement -194.58
08/31/20 ACH 1798 CalPERS - Retirement -700.00
09/01/20 ACH 1799 Nationwide Life Insurance -215.67
09/01/20 ACH 1800 North American Bancard -1,007.03
09/01/20 ACH1801 CalPERS - Retirement -9,745.89
09/01/20 ACH 1802 CalPERS - Retirement -6,173.30
09/03/20 ACH 1803 North American Bancard -1,708.45
09/01/20 ACH 1804 Pathian Administrators (VSP) -344.91
09/07/20 ACH 1805 American Express -37.92
09/07/20 ACH 1806 CalPERS - Retirement -4,940.69
09/07/20 ACH 1807 CalPERS - Retirement -7,893.52
08/17/20 28268 Roberts, Kelly L. -100.00
08/17/20 28269 AT&T -267.73
08/17/20 28270 Auto Tech Service Center, Inc. -79.00
08/17/20 28271 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -16,138.22
08/17/20 28272 Central Ag Supply LLC -669.63
08/17/20 28273 Corbin Willits Systems, Inc. (MOM's) -8,393.58
08/17/20 28274 CWEA Membership- TCP -924.00
08/17/20 28275 CWSRF Accounting Office -759,974.56
08/17/20 28276 EBCO Pest Control -60.00
08/17/20 28277 Edges Electrical Group, LLC -395.40
08/17/20 28278 Fastenal Company -8.61
08/17/20 28279 Hach Company -1,773.12
08/17/20 28280 Hollister Paint Co. -73.42
08/17/20 28281 J M Electric -725.00
08/17/20 28282 PG&E -27,731.09
08/17/20 28283 Palace Business Solutions -12.26
08/17/20 28284 Recology San Benito County -286.86
08/17/20 28285 San Benito County Water District -464.00

SMDMIN & FINAN C E\District Reports\Disbursement Reports FY 20-21.xIsx Page 1 of 4



\S"un@y/ope Coun@ Water District

Disbursement Summary
August 11, 2020 through September 8, 2020

Page 11 of 36

Date Num Name Amount
08/17/20 28286 San Benito Tire Pros & Automotive -115.35
08/17/20 28287 SBC Chamber of Commerce -245.00
08/17/20 28288 Sharp Engineering and Construction, Inc. -9,943.38
08/17/20 28289 Toro Petroleum Corp. -1,506.59
08/17/20 28290 Trans Union LLC -137.60
08/17/20 28291 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment Systems -9,819.16
08/17/20 28292 Underground Service Alert North 811 -1,335.02
08/17/20 28293 WM. A. Barron Co. -600.00
08/17/20 28294 Nationwide Retirements Solutions -18,422.55
08/24/20 28295 Vargas Garcia, Michael J -240.34
08/24/20 28296 A-1 Services -403.00
08/24/20 28297 B.S.K. Associates -2,576.00
08/24/20 28298 Bianchi Kasavan & Pope, LLP -544.50
08/24/20 28299 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -21,361.12
08/24/20 28300 De Lay & Laredo -4,446.50
08/24/20 28301 Fastenal Company -31.19
08/24/20 28302 Hach Company -2,774.93
08/24/20 28303 Hopkins Technical Products Inc. -114.67
08/24/20 28304 Mc Master-Carr -154.41
08/24/20 28305 Pinnacle Agriculture -726.28
08/24/20 28306 RJR Recycling -1,750.00
08/24/20 28307 State Water Resources Control Board-DWOCP -90.00
08/24/20 28308 SUEZ WTS Analytical Instruments, Inc. -1,528.46
08/24/20 28309 Toro Petroleum Corp. -1,736.10
08/24/20 28310 USA Blue Book -336.90
08/24/20 28311 Wright Bros. Indust. Supply -28.14
08/24/20 28312 San Benito County Water District -323,808.31
08/31/20 28313 RAUL ALVAREZ -299.12
08/31/20 28314 MARY JANE BROMAN -142.57
08/31/20 28315 KRAIG KLIEWER -145.52
08/31/20 28316 JOHN H KUNZz -89.51
08/31/20 28317 MARTIN G RICHMAN -232.40
08/31/20 28318 PHILLIP E & JULIA E THIBODEAU -124.83
08/31/20 28319 ANDERSON HOMES -10,341.84
08/31/20 28320 ANDERSON HOMES -6,516.90
08/31/20 28321 Ace Hardware (Johnson Lumber Co.) -305.78
08/31/20 28322 AT&T -767.99
08/31/20 28323 Auto Tech Service Center, Inc. -539.00
08/31/20 28324 B.S.K. Associates -2,400.00
08/31/20 28325 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -13,692.81
08/31/20 28326 Calcon System, Inc. -2,462.50
08/31/20 28327 CM Analytical, Inc. -11,115.00
08/31/20 28328 CWEA Membership- TCP -96.00

SMDMIN & FINAN C E\District Reports\Disbursement Reports FY 20-21.xIsx Page 2 of 4



S'unnys/ope Coun@ Water District

Disbursement Summary

August 11, 2020 through September 8, 2020

Page 12 of 36

Date Num Name Amount
08/31/20 28329 Edges Electrical Group, LLC -86.83
08/31/20 28330 ERA Safety Solutions LLC -99.59
08/31/20 28331 Fastenal Company -49.64
08/31/20 28332 Hollister Auto Parts, Inc. -55.79
08/31/20 28333 Iconix Waterworks (US) Inc. -901.03
08/31/20 28334 Konica Minolta Premier Finance -416.76
08/31/20 28335 MBS Business Systems -839.10
08/31/20 28336 Mc Master-Carr -238.08
08/31/20 28337 Nationwide Retirements Solutions -18,422.55
08/31/20 28338 O'Reilly Auto Parts -123.12
08/31/20 28339 OnTrac -24.76
08/31/20 28340 Postmaster -2,204.18
08/31/20 28341 Underground Service Alert North 811 -872.98
08/31/20 28342 Verizon Wireless -229.79
08/31/20 28343 Wright Bros. Welding & Sheet Metal, Inc. -65.70
08/31/20 28344 Void 0.00
08/31/20 28345 Premier Access Insurance Co. -3,450.23
09/01/20 28346 Razzolink.com -76.95
09/02/20 28347 UWUA Local 820 -1,569.44
09/07/20 28348 Quick, Troy E. -243.26
09/08/20 28349 Ace Hardware (Johnson Lumber Co.) -136.12
09/08/20 28350 AT&T -416.63
09/08/20 28351 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -51,195.97
09/08/20 28352 Central Ag Supply LLC -712.93
09/08/20 28353 City of Hollister-Finance Dept -361,595.70
09/08/20 28354 ERA Safety Solutions LLC -573.56
09/08/20 28355 Extreme Air, Inc. -812.12
09/08/20 28356 Filmtec Corporation -985.08
09/08/20 28357 Hach Company -2,909.68
09/08/20 28358 Iconix Waterworks (US) Inc. -1,503.30
09/08/20 28359 J L Wingert Co. -1,770.91
09/08/20 28360 Mission Uniform Service -1,355.74
09/08/20 28361 O'Reilly Auto Parts -23.96
09/08/20 28362 PG&E -34,246.15
09/08/20 28363 Palace Business Solutions -939.18
09/08/20 28364 Postmaster -69.00
09/08/20 28365 Ryan Herco Flow Solutions -574.14
09/08/20 28366 Toro Petroleum Corp. -1,753.26
09/08/20 28367 U.S. Bank Corporate Payment Systems -1,970.09
09/08/20 28368 Brenntag Pacific, Inc. -6,216.80
09/08/20 28369 Void 0.00
09/08/20 28370 Recology San Benito County -286.86
09/08/20 28371 AT&T -201.95

SMDMIN & FINAN C E\District Reports\Disbursement Reports FY 20-21.xIsx Page 3 of 4



\S"un@y/ope Coun@ Water District

Disbursement Summary
August 11, 2020 through September 8, 2020

Page 13 of 36

Date Num Name Amount
$ -2,028,661.19
SUMMARY:
Accounts Payable Paid to:
Vendors $ 1,478,067.49

Payroll - Employee and Director
City of Hollister for City Billing Collected, Net of Fees
Customer Refunds & Returned Checks/ACH

Total Disbursements

SMDMIN & FINAN C E\District Reports\Disbursement Reports FY 20-21.xIsx

170,294.40
361,595.70
18,703.60

$ 2,028,661.19

Page 4 of 4



Page 14 of 36

Stﬂﬁ KQPOI’ t Agenda Item: 1-3

DATE:

TO:

FROM

September 10, 2020 (September 15, 2020 Meeting)

Board of Directors

: Rob Hillebrecht, Associate Engineer

SUBJECT:  Associate Engineer Monthly Status Report

Computerized Maintenance Management System (CMMS) — District staff and
SBCWD’s consultant for the CMMS project tagged all equipment at the Lessalt Water
Treatment Plant with QR Code labels that are linked to the CMMS program. The same
will be done at West Hills in the near future. Also, the preventative maintenance tasks
and schedules for equipment at Lessalt and West Hills were recorded in the program and
reviewed with operations and management staff. When implemented, the program will
make work orders from that information to ensure equipment is properly serviced.

West of Fairview — Almost all of the water system for the West of Fairview Phase 1A
development has been installed and inspected. This includes new water mains, services,
new tie-ins on Fairview Rd., and other apparatuses for the 99-lot initial phase. The
system will be disinfected and tested after joint trench (power/gas/phone/cable) is
installed and final grading completed. They will then tie into our system.

Santana Ranch — The water system for Santana Ranch Phases 6 and 8A is being
installed and inspected. These phases extend north of the current Santana Ranch
development and new elementary school toward Hillcrest Rd. This includes 87 new
homes and 56 apartment units. Future phases will include more of each housing style.

West Hills Tank Tracer Study — Staff met with Kennedy Jenks Consultants and
discussed the strategy and process for conducting a tracer study in the West Hills treated
water tank. This tracer study will allow DDW to adjust the chlorination CT
(Concentration x Time) requirements at West Hills by better understanding retention time
in the tank. That will provide extra operational flexibility and may decrease chemical
usage at the plant. Tests are anticipated at the end of September and in November.

. Electronic Annual Report — This annual report required by DDW was submitted and

approved for both Sunnyslope and SBCWD. It summarizes the operation and
performance of the District by providing key data for analysis and recording.

S\ DMIN & M AN A G E R S\Board of Directors\Staff Reports - 2020\09-September 15\STAFF REPORT I-3 Associate Engineer Status
Report.docx



Page 15 of 36

Stﬂzz Keéart Agenda Item: 1-4

DATE: September 9, 2020 (September 15, 2020 Meeting)
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Travis J. Foster, Finance & Human Resource Manager

SUBJECT: Narrative Report to Accompany Agenda Items
b. Operation Summary, c. Statement of Income, and d. Investment Summary
e. Board Designated Reserves

b. OPERATION SUMMARY (August, 2020):
We received eighteen (18) water capacity fees and zero (0) wastewater capacity fees in August 2020,

compared to twenty-one (21) water capacity fees and zero (0) wastewater capacity fees received in

August 2019. Summary Table of August and YTD presented below.

Comparison of Capacity Fees Received for the Current Month & Year to Date
Increase / YTD YTD Increase /
Item AUG. AUG. (Decrease) TOTALS TOTALS (Decrease)
2020 2019 from Prior Current Fiscal| Prior Fiscal from Prior
Year (PY) Year Year Year (PY)
NO. WATER
CAPACITY FEE 18 21 @3) 38 69 31)
RECD
NO. WW
CAPACITY FEE - - - - - -
RECD

As our deposit policy continues to drive the increase in customers signing up for our in-house (free)
“Auto Pay” services, the following table presents the changes from prior month (PM) and the changes

from prior year (PY). The percent of Customers Gone Green continues to increase.

Summary of Changes in Customer Accounts
Aug. July Aug A from | A from
Account Types

2020 2020 2019 PM ++ PY *
NO. WATER ACCOUNTS 6,481 6,467 6,177 14 304
NO. SSCWD SEWER ACCTS 1,236 1,238 1,236 () -
NO. AUTO PAY CUSTOMERS 2,844 2,826 2,532 18 312
NO. E-BILL CUST'S (Paperless) 485 478 414 7 71
Percent of Customers Gone Green 7.5% 7.4% 6.7%
++ PM = Prior Month +PY = Prior Year



Page 16 of 36

Water sales revenue of $857,816 for August 2020, is up $82,041compared to last month and is up
$193,466 (or 29.1%) compared to August 2019. Sewer fee revenue for August 2020, is up $1,147
compared to last month, and is up $9,725 (or 6.2%) compared to August 2019.

Total SSWCWD Charges of $1,033,064 are up $69,996 from July and $178,874 from August 2019.

The following chart shows the comparison of Retail Water, Sewer and Total Charges:

SSCWD Monthly Charges

1,200,000
1,000,000
800,000 B

600,000

400,000 TOTAL SSCWD CHARGES
' Retail Water Charges

Sewer Fees

200,000 P— - S

Aug. July Aug
2020 2020 2019

W Sewer Fees Retail Water Charges B TOTAL SSCWD CHARGES

Installation fee revenue is based on the number of capacity fees collected and the size of the meter to
be installed. During August 2020, we have collected $7,290 for 18 water capacity fees, compared to
August 2019 when $8,505 was collected for 21 water capacity fees. This is a decrease of $810 (or -10%)

from last month and a decrease of $1,215 from prior year (or -14.3%).

For the first month of fiscal year 2020/21, compared the same period last fiscal year:

e Late fee revenue of $0 is down $6,8,75 from August 2019, $9,407 in late fees were written off in
August 2020 due to COVID;

e Administrative collection fees is down $4,660 from August 2019, $4,340 was written off due to
COVID in August 2020;

e Net billing fees from the City of Hollister of $12,354 is up $546 from August 2019; and

e Other miscellaneous fees of $1,223 is up $423 from July 2020 and up $73 from August 2019.



Page 17 of 36

The table below summarizes Monthly Charges by type compared to July 2020 and August 2019,

respectively.
SSCWD Monthly Charges Comparison
% %
Aug. ]uly Aug A from | A from . .
MONTHLY CHARGES Increase(increase
2020 2020 2019 PM ++ PY *
PM++ | PY*
Retail Water Charges 857,816 775,775 664,350 82,041 193,466 10.6% 29.1%
Sewer Fees 166,607 165,461 156,882 1,147 9,725 0.7% 6.2%
Installation Fees 7,290 8,100 8,505 (810) (1,215) -10.0% -14.3%
Late Fees - - 6,875 - (6,875) N/A -100.0%
Admin. Collection Fees, net (40) 590 4,620 (630)  (4,660) -106.8%  -100.9%
COHBilling Fees 12,354 12,342 11,808 12 546 0.1% 4.6%
Other Misc. Fees 1,223 800 1,150 423 73 52.9% 6.3%
TOTAL SSCWD CHARGES 1,033,064 963,068 854,189 69,996 178,874 7.3% 20.9%

++ PM = Prior Month

+ PY = Prior Year

Water sold to customers for August 2020 totals 112.7 million gallons compared to 96.3 million gallons

last month and 80.3 million gallons in August of 2019. This represents an increase of 16.4 million

gallons sold to customers (or 17%) over last month and 32.5 million gallons (or 40.4%) over August

2019.

The past due percentage of accounts receivable due from all customers for August 2020 is 6.03%

compared to August 2019 of 6.41%. The past due percentage has declined from 7.41% in July 2020

and has returned to an acceptable range.



Page 18 of 36

c¢. STATEMENT OF INCOME (July 2020):

Preface:

For the new fiscal year, we have reformatted the Statement of Income to present Water and
Wastewater operations on 2 separate pages. The Combined Water & Wastewater Net Income appears
at the bottom of the second page after Wastewater operations. All variances from prior month and

prior year are presented on the Statement of Income.

Discussion:

For July 2020, Water operations shows Net Operating Income of $118,658 and Net Income of $327,843,
with Non-Operating Income from Capacity Fees of $234,000 making up the difference. Wastewater
operations shows Net Operating Income of $65,627 and Net Income of $54,815. When adjusted for
Non-Budgeted Items, Water operations and Wastewater operations show net income of $118,658 and

$63,481, respectively.

Salaries and Benefits in Water Operations are up $32,795 from June 2020, which is primarily due to
the 4% increase in Wages per the Union Agreement effective July 1, 2020. Other Operating Expenses
are down $123,219 from June 2020. The decreases are primarily due to Fiscal Year end adjustments

posted in June 2020.

In July of 2019, Water operations resulted in a Net Operating Income of $69,429 and a Net Income of
$591,022, and Wastewater operations produced Net Operating Income of $60,931 and Net Income of
$48,056. The primary difference from prior year is due to Capacity Fees received totaling $528,000 in
July 2019, which explains the $2631,179 decrease in Water Operations from prior year.

Combined Water & Wastewater Income of $382,658 is lower by $413,931 and $256,420 from June 2020
and July 2019, respectively. The primary reason for the decrease is due to the timing of Capacity Fees
received. When Combined Income is adjusted for Non — Budgeted Items, Adjusted Income of
$182,139 is up $68,177 and $63,082 from June 2020 and July 2019, respectively.



Page 19 of 36

d. INVESTMENT SUMMARY (August 31, 2020):

Our total cash and invested funds is $12,399,687 as of August 31, 2020, and is down $200,869,
compared to last month. The decrease is attributable to the payment of $759,974.56 for debt service on
the SRF Loan. Compared to August 31, 2019, our total cash and invested funds is up $2,128,199, or
21%. The increase in cash and invested funds from prior year is due primarily to the $1.085 million
dollar funding to CALPERS for the unfunded liability in August of 2019, which decreased the cash
position in the prior year. This decrease has been offset by Capacity Fees collected since that funding.
The District’s invested funds at August 31 are split between the Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF), and the Heritage Bank Money Market Account (MMA), with $6,986,725 invested in LAIF, and
$1,059,697 invested in the MMA. The remaining balance of $4,353,266 is on deposit with Heritage
Bank in the District’s checking account. Interest received year-to-date totals $26,841, which represents
two months of interest on the MMA, and quarterly interest from LAIF that posted in July.

e. BOARD DESIGNATED RESERVES (July 31, 2020):
Attachment e. of the Finance Manager’s report provides a summary of the Board Designate
Reserve Balances as of July 31,2020.




Page 20 of 36

1202-0202

|udy ur pajsnipe aiam sjejo] paby ¥V Uolep .,

XSIX'1Z-0Z A4 AMYWINS NOILYHIJO\SHOdeY JoUISIA ONY N T4 8 N 1WA WS

0202/8/6 pajlpneun

—— 5507 Jojem 1oN [E10L
%0¥Z°0 %000°0 %0000 %000°0 %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %bvy0 %0000 % UIe9 Jajepm
.\mwwm—ww u\:._.ea.c .\aa.ee._._ .\._c.ccd $='=c.c $e.==.o .\._c.g.e .\._a'cc.c .\qe.g._._ .\._c.ccd u\n-._.ea.c .\mmmevhm -\ac._n.n o .M__M@aﬂw.«ww__h‘_,”mm
856'600't - - - - - - - - - - - 856'600'7 $507 JajeM pajewns3
£99°28€°85C - - - - - - - - - - 000'8VZ'LEL €99°6€1° 121 a3diNNd TV1OL
00L‘0L} 00°084°} 00t'6vS Suo|[eD AMOSS 0} MO| 99epng A
00v'yLL 000°L€Y 007'EVE Suo||ED AMOSS 03 MOl (1M A)D
000°27S°LS 000°€0€°0€ 00074212
000°'S5%°LS 000°6vZ°0€ 000'90Z°12
000°€€Z°LE 000281} 000'9%0°8L (auoz a|ppIN) | *d’L'M 3essa
000°88Z°€S 000°600°2Z 000'6.2°1€ (9u0z YBiH) | d"L'M Jessa
£€91°09¢89 - - - - - - - - - - 00£'888°6€ £98'LLV'8T sliam
000°€€8°2Z - - - - - - - - - - 000702V 1 000°629°€ L (peoy apisyInos) LL# oM
000°6€¥°2Z - - - - - - - - - - 000°LLY'vL 000°896°L (pewabpry)
120'79Z°LL - - - - - - - - - - 862'78L'9 62.'620'S (py asudiayuz) z#119M
9€1'v28‘9 - - - - - - - - - - 200°620°S vEL'SLL (esudipuzmo Aey) G# I1Iom
o - - - - - - - - - - - - (peoy apisyinog)  z# IIGM
“324N0S ¥31vm
80£°686'VSZ - - - - - - - - - - £09°658°LE} S0L'6ZLLLL [RECETENIRLZTON
828'eLp'0E 12128294 1021891 SUO||ED HOD 0} MO|4 dBUNS
002°025'SL 006'71E'8 008°G21L Suoj|e9 HOD 0} Mol [12M
082750602 - - - - - - - - - - 915°2EL'THL $02'22¢'96 suojle9 AMISS
0058v6°LZ 00Z'L20°GL 00€°28°Z4 1994 219n9
QIYTLINW ¥ILYM
VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN %E0'9 %ly'L angised %
17'622'90L ¢ [80°019°20L  § ang ised
- s| - s - - - - S| - s - s - s[ - $ [267120292°L  § [€8'95e's8E’L § pamo siiig Buipuelsino
€6°000°20Z z1'18L°00% »« 491SIIIOH J0 AND 10} /Y
PYLL0'GS0°L $ | LL6L9'V8E  § 4018/ 2dojsAuunsg 1oy ¥y
Pady - FTGVAIIOIY SINNOJOV
66659'85.  $ | - s - $[ - - - - s - $| - s - s $ [sooeo'6Le  § [v6ET0eLE  § S39YVHI HOD TV.LOL
E - - - sea4 aje
66'659'852 - - - - - - - - - - S0'9£9'6.€ Y6'€20°6.€ sebieyd HOO IejoL
(0£'€29°2) (0z°9ve}) (09°9z€"}) junoasiq Joluag HOD
07'960°02 9191004 #2°050°04 Buideams 300.38 HOD
68'98Z'lv.  § 65°9€6°0L€ 0£°00€°0L€ $994 JaMas HOD
~S3DAVHD AILSTTIOH 40 ALDD
16°1€1°966°L § | - $| - $[ - - - - $| - $| - e $| - $ [£L€90'€€0’L  § [08°290'€96  § S39¥VHO AMOSS TV.LOL
082207 082221 00°008 s34 "9SI 2410
00°015°24 - - - - - - - - - - 00'894 0o0'zye'zh
00'0SS (00°0%) 00°065 j8U ‘s994 UOI9]|0D “UIPY
- - - - - - - - - - - - - so94 9je]
00°06€°5} 00°06Z'L 00°004'8 s34 uoye||eIsu|
09'290°Z€€ 60°209'994 167091591 S99 Jomas
L17166°€E9L $ 88618268  § |62GLLSLL  $ sebiey) Jajem l1ejoy
_SIDAVHI ATHLNOW
S8y 8Ly (ssa|4aded) §,15ND T118-3 'ON
- - - - - - - - - - ez 9287 SYIWOLSND AVd 01NV "ON
080t vL0'y S100V ¥IM3S HOD 'ON
9gZ't 8€Z'} S100V ¥IMIS AMISS "ON
187'9 19%'9 SINNOJDY YILVM "ON
3 - - AJ3¥ 334 ALIDVAVD MM 'ON
8¢ 8L 0z D33 334 ALIDVAVD ¥3LVM 'ON
STVLOL Tz0T 120z Tz0T 1z0T 120z 10T 0zoz 0zoT 0zoT 0zozT 0z0T 0zoT SWaLI
annl AV 44V HOYVW '434 "NV *23a "AON "120 "143S ony Al

(4B2A SIYL1) AYVWNS NOLLYYIdO
170z ) 0202
201381Q 48238 M £&2uno? adolskuuns



Page 21 of 36

aunr

Aen

|Lidy

yoJeN

SIDYVHI AMOISS TVLOL 6T-8T =l
SIOYVHI AMISS TVLOL 9T-GT emtpum

SIDYVHI AMISS TVLOL 0C-6T el
SIOYVHI AMISS TVLOL £T-9T

- - o Z
3 & & g 8
o S (g} < ~+

1das

SIDYVHI AMDISS TVLOL TT-0C st
SIDYVHI AMDISS TVLOL 8T-LT sl
SIOYVHI AMISS TVLIOL VT-ET empu

n
Anr

T veyd
sagieyd aMmdss lelol

0s

000°00C$

000°00%$

000°009$

000008$

000°000°T$

000002°TS

$994 2SI\ Jayl0 ‘sea- Buljig HOD ‘S994 UOI}29||0D UoneNSIuIWLPY ‘S99 d)eT
‘S04 UOlje||ejsu| ‘Sea- Jamas ‘(s[esaloy M [1e1ay) sebiey) Jajep) :sapnjoul Jeyd



Page 22 of 36

SUO|[BD AMOISS TC-0C st

SUO|[BD AMISS 07-6T el suoj|es aMDISS 61-8T —0— SUo||eD AMISS 8T-LT ===
suoj|es AMISS £1-9T SUOJ|ED AMISS 9T-GT et SUO||BD AMISS VT-€T emm@um
[ - =2 —
o 5 E g g g & 5 Q 3 Z =
(0] < = > o > o < — — o <
L I I I I I I I I I I I 0
000°000°0¢

000°000°0%

000°000°09

O c wn

00000008

0o - -

000°000°00T

000°000°0ZT

000°000°0¥T

Zyey
S19Wo03Isn) dMDSS 0} paJ213N 4918\ |eroL

MO| J9)e \\ S[ESSJOYAA SaIMaIU| HOD :@pNjou JON s90Q Heyd
‘slawo)sn) AMDSS 0} palalel\ Jajepn AluQ :sepnjoul uey)



Page 23 of 36

Q3dINNd TVLOL TC-0C i

Q3dINNd TVLOL 07-6T el a3dANNd V101 6T-8T —@— A3dANINd TVLOL 8T-LT s
= d3adINNd TVLOL LT-9T Q3dINNd TVLOL 9T-GT s A3dINNd TVLOL VT-€T e

= > Q wn o

C —

=] M g a @ o g W m 2 Wv =

™ < = > o ) o < —~ — o <
L 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 o

00000002

000°000°0%

000°000°09

O c wn

000°000°08

O ©c - —

000°000°00T

000°000°0ZT

000°000°0%T

000°000°09T

€ Meyd
waisAS AMISS oaul padwing Ja1ep |elo)

AMOSS 03 MO|4 S8llBlul HOO ‘dLM LTVSSIT ‘SlieM AMOISS s8pnjou] Leyd



Page 24 of 36

0202-610Z T |udy ul paysnipe a1em s|ejo] paby H/v UoJel ., XS[X'0Z-61 Ad AYVIWNNS NOILYYIJOHVINNNS NOILYH3dO\SHodey 10UISIQ\3 O NV N | 3 S90TueEM BN 1980Z/6/6 Pelipneun
a\oe.ac.e n\ncwc.e n\aevg.e n\ge.ced n\ncm_c.a a\sc_:_d s\aam_c.e a\._o.ea.a w\..ewe.e a\ocm_c.e a\scwcd v\ge.ced s\aam_a.e ues uwwm.ﬁwm‘w_ﬂﬁwm
%9€9°E %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %0000 %169°€ %¥8S°€ % SS07 J8jeMm

558'v69'9 - - - - - - - - - - Y€9'S0€'E 1zz'ese'e $507 J3jeM pajewns3

SLL°L0L'8L - - - - - - - - - - L6°6Y5°68 828°155'76 a3adwnd Tv.1O0L
00£°016°CL 009°222‘9 001°8€9‘9 Suo||eD AMOSS 0} Mol4 deuns A
00278594 006°9vY‘8 00€°2€1°8 Suo||eD AMOSS ©3 MOl [1PM AND
® - - 1saM
o - - (Z#119M ®) d"L'M SIIIH 1s8m
000°206°2€ 000°LLY"LL 000°9£Y°0Z (2uoZz aIpPIN) | d"L'M Jesse
00088669 000°LLL'VE 000°218'6E (8uoz yBiH) | *d"L'M Yessa
G18°L1L°9¥ Lyv'88L'ET 82V'625'€C sllem
000°61€°SE 000712°LL 000°50L°8L (Peoy apISyINos) LL# IPM
000°LOL‘L 000°02S 000°L8S (rrewabpry) 8# IIPM
020°552‘8 160°€SH'Y 626°L0€Y (py @sudiejua) L# II9M
SS8°ZYS‘L 95€°L00°L 667 LS (esudigyuzug Aey) G# oM
= - - (peoy apIsyInos) z# lIGM

“30UN0S YILVM

0Z6°ZLi'LLL £LE'PPZ'o8 209'89L°16 [(ERETETT IR
26E°L0V'Y 508°€20°Z 186°€8ET suoj[eD HOD 0} Mo|4 adelNg
00v'6LL'8 007'7Y6‘c 000°S2L'Y suoj|e HOD 0} Mold [IPM
8Z1'988'V91 80192208 0Z0°0L9'¥8 suojje9 AMOSs
009‘€70°2Z 0o0LzeL'0L 005 LLELL 1994 219n9

[ERENEINRENRZ

%b¥'9 %9E°S engised %

09°0v9'82  $ |€€0LE'99  § anq jsed
L¥'SLe'Lee’L $ [ LG'EIS'YET'L $ pemo si|ig Buipueysino
PLEV69LE €€°/8Y'GLE »x 9ISIIIOH J0 D 104 ¥V
€e'zLe'0s8  $ | vZoz0'ese  § 1918 adojsAuung Joj ¥y

P23y - ITdVAIZITY SINMOJOV
67'9.8'c€L  § €€'65€'29€  $ [91°216'99¢  § S3IDUVHI HOD TV.LOL
16'8L5Y ¥5°18€°C LE°16LT . sea aje
85°L62°62L 6L°LL6'79€E 6L°61EV9E sabieyd HOO [eloL
(02'265°2) (0v°982°1) (0£'992°1) junoasiq Joluss HOD
91'286'61 zL°200°0L v7'6.6'6 Buideams 1021 HOD
zLg98 L § 1t'192'95€ 59'909°65E s924 Jomas HOD

“S3DYVHD YALSTTIOH 40 ALDD
S6'88E' YL L § €€'68L'VS8  $ [ Z9'66L°068  § SIOUVHO AMISS TV10L
vweLz'e 00°051L°} vrezi'e $994 "OSIIN JaUl0
00°085°€Z 00'808°LL 00°2LLbL s9a4 Bullig HOD
00°061°6 00°029‘7 00°025‘Y 12U ‘S994 UOIY9]|0D "UILPY
89°016°CL 06’7289 8'6€0°9 se94 e
00'6¥6°2Z 00°505°8 00°077'6L S99 uope|jejsu]
1TY8LYLE £9°188'951 ¥9'20€°251 s994 Jomeg
96°90€‘eGEL § 08'6VE'Y99  $ | 9,°956'889 sabueyd Jejem I1eey

“SI9UVHI ATHINOW
Siy [ (ssaj1aded) S,1SND 1119-3 "ON
yS6°C [43:54 SYIWO.LSND AVd OLNY "ON
806°c v68‘c S1J0V ¥3IM3S HOD "'ON
622l 9£2'L S120V ¥3IM3IS AMISS 'ON
€LL'9 LLL'9 S.NNODJV JY3LVYM ‘ON
5 - - D3 334 ALIDVAYD MM "ON
69 1z 8y @03¥ 334 ALIDVdYD ¥3LVM 'ON
o 0z0z 0z0z 0z0t 0z0z 0z0z 0z0z 610C 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 S
annl AVA TNIdY HYVIA KEE] "Nyl '23d "AON "100 "143s ony Al

(4e2A 35ET) AMVWINS NOILLY¥3dO 020Z ) 6102
20143817 4328V} AAunoD adolskuung



XS[X'1g-020T WUON 4q dxg [enpov-19aysiiopm 108png\ [ADANI\H DNV NId ® NIN A V\:S

(o]
[s2]
]
o]
N
(0]
()]
©
o
( ) $ ( ) $ $ $ $ $ ] pogapng UoN
696°S9Z'L 620796 899°8TL 6CT’6 6269 908°88 798°6C 899811
10f pagsnlpy (SSOT) INOINI JTLVM LIN
(696'S9T'T)  $ | |(€¥8FSL) $ €p8LTe (6L1°€97) ¢ TT0'T6S  $ (L19TSE) ¢ 191089  $  €P8LTe (SSOT) INOINI ¥ILVM LIN
(00028) 98160 981°60T (Lov'zre) €65°12S (208547 002'2S9 981°60T (SASNHIXH) % FINODNI ONILLVIIdO NON T1V.LOL
(000°28) = = - - (1651) 16G°1 = sjassy jo [esodsiq 2 (esuadxg ueoT) 214195 3q2(
= = = (052) 08z (695°8%) 6958t = (s1988Y JO 9[eg 2P JSAIU]) Y R D) WO PAJLdO[[V
= 152518 IFL'0L IF1°01 - IF1°01 - IF1°01 aWOodU] }SaIU]
= (9S6'%€) (956'7€) 664°LT (281°2) 986%¢ - (996'F7¢) anJeA Ireq 0} JUIWISaAU] ATV IsSnpy
- - - - - A&EGU HO@@A Eummv Cleslenig) mSO@Cm:wuﬂz
- - - - (0%0°ST¥) 0F0'ST¥ (-¢) 3988y pajeuo
s 000'F€T 000'9€C (000%62) 000°8z¢ 000"2¥ 00081 0007€T sa9,] Ayede)
(SASNAdXT) 3 AINOINI HNILVIIdO NON
(696°€81°T) (620'796) 899°STL 62C’6 6269 L6€'06 192'8¢ 899°8T1L HINODNI ONILVYAdO LIN
(677°660°8) (006"206°2) (£96°1L9) 09Z'€L (£69'859) (H2H06) (LLE'TIL) (£96°1L9) SASNAJIXT ONILVIAdO 1VIOL
(696°01€°S) (S99°100°S) (0%8°0S%) 916°cE (¥26'91%) (612T€C1) (650729) (0¥8°0S%) sasuadxyg Suneradp
(087°85.°2) (SE€T'106°T) (€IT'TTT) (999°02) (69£1%2) G64'CE (81€£°881) (er1120) sjyouag pue salre[eg
SASNAdXd ONILVIAdO
087’ST6'9 148'8€6'9 01906 88779 T8 (82) 8€9°06. 01906 SINNIATI ONILLVITJO TV.LOL
082°€81 LPL'8LT 009°0T (962°F) 968'%1 (1) 10901 009°0T ANUIAY IO
000°2S = = (628°F) 6C87 - - = S99, 9je]
00008 00Z'L6 001’8 (0¥€'11) A SIT1 G889 0018 $994 uone[esu|
0000099 $26'299'9 0L6TLL €678 £86'889 (T¥2'1) S1eLL 016144 S3[es 191e M
SANNAATY SONILVIAdO
Tedx JIUuoA
1lanangd TVNLOV 1LVA-OL 1011 (19pU()) I0LI] (T9pu())
61-1nf oc-un( oc-mf YAIVM
12/0C Ad aardafoud -AVAX /3240 ! /3240 ! o o
dueLe dueLe A\

(reax styL) 120T ‘0 ANNI DNIANH AVIX TVOSId dHL VO
HWODNI 40 LNHNALV.LS

020¢/0T/6 A4LIANV-NN

PLSI(] 1)epM Ajuno)) adojsAuung




Page 26 of 36

XS[X'1Z-020C YUON Aq dxg [enioy-1oaysyiom 103png\LADANI\EO NV NI14 ® NIN A V\'S

( , g ) ¢ ¢ : ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ suwiay] pazaSpng - uoN 40f pagsnlpy
L6818 997061 6€T°T8L 750°€9 L80°61T LLT'89 796'STL 6€T°T8T
AALVMALSYM 3 JALVM (SSOT) TFNOINI AINITNOD s+
(L68'TT8) $ || ¥So‘or $ 859'C8€ $ (02¥'952) $ 8L0°6€9  $ (LE6'STH) $ 68596 $ 899'T8E  §  +xxdALVMALSYM 3 ¥ALVM (SSOT) INOINI AINIFNOD sxx
Ies X Jea X
Lanang TVNIOV HLVA-OL Iou (12pUf)) 1011 (19pUuf])
6L-m[ oz-unf 0z-mf sxx JTLVMALSVM 3 YLLVM s
12/0T A4 airiafodd -AVHA /1_3AO /1320
wuﬁ&_am\r wuﬁmmuﬁ\r
s ¢ ¢ : : ) y g ¢ ¢ s3] pajaspng uoN 40f pagsnlpy
TLO'TST €95'€LL 18%°€9 €T8'ET 85967 629°0C 0IT'F8 187°€9
(SSOT) INOONI YTLYMMILSYM LIN
TLO'TST $ || 268'F9L $ SI8%S $ 65L'9 $ 9s0'8F $ (EI€T9) $ STI9IL  $ SI8FS  § (SSOT) AWOINI ¥ILVMALSVM LIN
(008°SS2) (999'8) (E18°01) (1627 (SL8'TT) [lcse s LTL'8E (E18°01) (SISNAJIXH) 2 IINODNI ONILVIIdO NON TV.LOL
(008'557) - L¥1'o) (421'6) (ez'1) 958'8 6049 (w10 9PIIS "PY dPIsyINog 2 (asuadxy ueoT) 214195 3420
= > > (z81) 81 (ev1°21) ev1et - (51988 JO 3[G 3 351N U) ¥ T D WOIJ PRIV
- €L €L 9 - €L - €L awodU] 3Sa13U]
o (6£L'8) (6€L°8) 0569 (684'T) 6£48 - (6£4'8) aneA Ireg oy juaunsaau] 4171 1snlpy
- - - - - - - = QUWIOdU] SNOSUR[[IISTIA
- - - - - (528°61) G/8'6T - so9 fjpede)
(SASNAdXT) 3 AWOINI ONILVIIIO NON
TL8'60L €95'€LL £T9'S9 9697 1€6°09 (FLLTT) 10%'LL £29'59 HINODNI ONILLVIAdO LIN
(866LVT'T) (TLTFITT) (SLELOT) 6819 (981°T0T) [ osz*ot (568°96) (SLELOT) SASNIJXH ONILVHIdO TV.LOL
(0S1°869) (L9S'919) (LIS'LS) 921’9 (g8¢19) (666F) (01529) (115°£9) sasuadxg Sunerado
(8786%9) (S09°L6S) ($98°6%) €9 (108°6%) 6/%'ST (e8¢7¢) (¥98'67) sjjaudg pue saLie[eg
SISNAdXI ONILVIAIO
048'LS6'T GEL'L86'T €00°€LT 988°0T LIT'T91 (€62°T) 96C'FLL €00°€LL SHNANIATY ONILVYIdO TV.LOL
(\r4:%7%4 68T'ch T€9'C (cz6) £09°¢ (c1) ¥9'T 7€9C ANUIARY IO
000°€T = = (z0T'1) £0T°1 - - = S99 9e]
0 = = - - (Crd} °r4 = $99,] uonje[esu]
000°006'T TV FI6'T 1L€°0LT 890°€T €0€°LST (es2'T) $29' 1LY 1L€°0LT So[eg ToMaG
SINNIATI ONILVIIIO
Ted X Iedx
Linang TVNLOV H1LVA-OL o1 (13pun)) 1011 (13pUf])
6T-m( P oz-un( o0z-mf sxx JLLVMILSVM x5
12/0T A4 aiardifoud -AVIA /1B3AQ /13O
dUPeLIC A DUPBLIE A

0202/01/6 A41IANV-NN
(reax styL) 120T ‘0€ ANN[ DNIANT ¥VHA TVOSId dHL YO
HNODNI 40 LNANHLV.LS

PISI(] e M Ayuno)) adosAuung



0z 8ny 0202/01/6 XS|X'TZ-0C Ad AYVYINININS LNFNLSIANI\sHOdDY PLASIA\IDONVY N 14 8 NI IN A V\'S

9612 $ | g8°0Z1'92 $ d3ay023Y LSIYUALNI TVIOL «

€0'28/'vzl'e  $ SANNH 334 1OIANNOD HILYM
8L°€L9°092'6  § ANN4 TVY3INIO

Page 27 of 36

vZ'/89'66€CL $ | €1°965°009CL ¢ IVL1OL ANVYO
1G'%2/'986'9 $ | LG'¥CL'986'9 $ avioldans ‘4'1'v
8€0.EVLLC 8€°0LE'VLLC %0¢6°0 seAlesay pajeubiseq pieog
00000092 00°000°092 %0260 OAIBSIY UEOT JHS
G9°'126'6E G9'126'6E %0¢6°0 934 "JO8UUOD Jamasg
€0'28.'vel'e 69706210 %0260 994 "J08UU0Y IS1ENA
1G'0G9°LYE 68,2565 %0260 pund [elsusg
(pung jusw}soAu] Aouaby [€207)
q4°1°V
99'969650°L  $ | 06'9.6'850°} $ aviolgans VAN
99'969'650°| 06°'9.6'850°| %008°0 pund [elduag - pa)saAu|

(VAIN) LDDV LIMEVIN AINOW

L099z'esey $|99va8vesy § Iv.L1019NnS ONIMO3IHO

L0°99Z'eSEY  $ | 99vS8' eSSy § %0000 pund |eJausg - BuieladO
1NNODJV ONIMO3IHO

9dJaWwWo) }Jo queg abellusH

0202 0202

1sSNonv AINC 31V LS3HUILNI 1NNODOV )NV

(4eaAs1Y1) 1202 1 0202
A4eWWINS 2uaWIsanuT

30143510 493eMM £3UnoD adolskuuns



Page 28 of 36

61 bny 0202/0L/6 paupneun
Xs|X'02-61 Ad AYVININNS LNIWLSIANNSLININLSIANISHOdOY JOUISI\IONY N 14 8 NITIN A WS

90°€G8 LI VEY LY d3d4003Y LSFH31INI V1Ol «

92°6€6°09¢'L  $ SANNH 334 "LOANNOD HILVYM
£0'956°2€€'G §  ANNL TVHANID

12°88%'1/2°01L $|80°LLE'/¥86 $ V101 ANVYD
86'818'992'G $| 86818997 $ V1014ns 41V
00899'221°C 00'899°211'C %BLET seAlesay pejeubise( pieog
00°000°09Z 00°000°09. %6.ET dAI8S9Y UBOT 448
¥6'826'6E ¥6'826'6€ %BLET 884 "Josuu0) Jemes
9/'G£6'09¢") Z¥'859'82¢'L %BLET 994 J0BUU0D IS}
82'982'82¢ (8e 9¢t'6E) %BLE'C pund |essusn

(pung qUaLiISaAU] Aouzby/ [E207)

ENE]
2L°110'€0€'L  $| 998G v8Z'L  $ Iv10L19NS YN
¥0'199'262 ¥8'1/86'vET %0020 | uononysuo) Ayeroeds - ebeulejoy

(VAIN) LODV LIMHVIN AINOW
89'91%'050°} 78'965'610'L %0G6°0 pund |esaus9) - pa)saAy|
(VAIIN) LODV LIMHVIN AINOW
10'26G°10L'S $ | ¥P296'G6L°E  $ IV1019NS ONIMOIHO
10265102 $ | ¥ 296'G662'C  $ | %0000 pun |essueg - Bunesado
INNODJV ONIMOIHO

20J9WILI0Y) JO JUEB] 9PEdIoH

610¢C 610¢C 31V

1SNony AT0r LSTYTLNI 1NNODJV MNVE

(1e2A 3se7) 020T ) 610C
Alemwng uaw}saAu]

3014381 4931 £3uno) adolskuunS



gunnyslope County Water District

Agenda Item: 4e

Board Designated Reserves

Page 29 of 36

As of July 31, 2020
(Policy #8600)
Acct. 115.11 Acct. 115.11
% Incr
7/31/2020 6/30/2020 Incr (Decr) (Decr) 6/30/2019 Incr (Decr) % Incr (Decr)
1 Capital Improvement Reserve Fund $ 1,775,906 $ 1,775,906 S - 0.0% $ 1,800,000 S (24,094) -1.3%
2 Vehicle Replacement Fund 140,333 137,126 3,207 2.3% 192,693 (55,567) ! -28.8%
3 Emergency Equipment Replacement Fund 100,000 100,000 - 0.0% 100,000 - 0.0%
4 Office and Misc. Equipment Replacement Fund 298,131 296,802 1,329 0.4% 284,975 11,827 2 4.2%
5 Drought Contingency Reserve 400,000 400,000 - 0.0% 400,000 - 0.0%
TOTAL $ 2714370 $ 2,709,834 $ 4,536 0.17% $ 2,777,668 $ (67,834) -2.44%
! Depr. Expense FY 19 - Acct #163.05 Vehicles S - S 31,493
Vehicles Purchased FY 19 - -
Depr. Expense FY 20 - Acct #163.05 Vehicles S 3,207 -
Vehicles Purchased FY 20 -
s 3207 $ 31493
% Depr. Expense FY 19 - Acct #163.03 Shop / Field Equipment S - S 23,580
Depr. Expense FY 19 - Acct #163.04 Office Furn. / Equip. - 6,695
Depr. Expense FY 20 - Acct #163.03 Shop / Field Equipment S 1,177 -
Equipment Purchased FY 20
Depr. Expense FY 20 - Acct #163.04 Office Furn. / Equip. 152 -
s 132 $ 30275
$ 453 $ 61,768

Acct. #
115.11  LAIF - Board Design. Reserves 2,714,370
6/30/20 Balance Board Designated Reserves S 2,714,370

wmman Board Designated Reserves

Improvement
Reserve Fund Replacement

g Fund, 140,333,
65% o

Vehicle

Emergency
Equipment

Replacement Fund
100,000
4%

Office and Misc.
Equipment
Replacement Fund
298,131
11%

Drought
Contingency
Reserve
400,000
15%

S\NADMIN & FINAN CE\Bank Statements\
FY 2019-20 Board Designated Reserves.xlsx

Capital Improvement Reserve Summary

Beginning Balance

Well #2 Rehabilitation (Approved May 19, 2020)
Maggiora Drilling Invoices through May 20

Total Well #2 Rehab

Lessalt Plant Modification - Sunnyslope Connection
Iconix and California Pipe Fabricators

Total Lessalt Plant Modif.

Ending Balance

$ 1,775,906

$ 1,800,000

(12,075)

(12,075)

(12,019)

(12,019)




Page 30 of 36

Stﬂﬁ /fépOl’t Agenda Item: 1-5a

DATE: September 9, 2020 (September 15, 2020 Meeting)
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Jose J. Rodriguez, Water/Wastewater Superintendent

SUBJECT:  Maintenance Monthly Staff Report - August

Narrative

1. Completed triannual Lead and Copper sampling at 41 locations. The Lead and Copper Rule
requires community and nontransient-noncommunity water systems to periodically monitor lead
and copper levels at the consumers' taps. The district has met compliance with the lead and copper
action levels which is based on the 90th percentile of lead and copper levels. Our records indicate
Sunnyslope being in compliance as far back as 2005. Sunnyslope is required to sample for the
Lead and Copper Rule (LCR) every 3 years.

2. Unregulated Contaminant Monitoring Rule (UCMR 4) sampling has been completed and
submitted into the Central Data Exchange (CDX) database as required. The Safe Drinking Water
Act (SWDA) requires that once every 5 years, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
issue a new list of no more than 30 unregulated contaminants to be monitored by the public water
systems (PWSs).

3. S-minute tailgate morning trainings continued with topics such as; Handling Large Industrial
Drums, 10 Do’s and Don’ts, Safe Drinking Water, Cell Phone use While Walking, Skin Sense,
Three (3) Causes of Injuries and Hurry Up Can Hurt, along with a few of the topics of relevance.

4. Instructed staff on the proper well disinfection procedure. Since it has been several years since the
District has prepared a well for service, most staff members had only read about how to perform
this procedure. I tasked each person to determined volume of well along with how much chlorine
should be used to satisfy demand. Answers where discussed the following morning in our tailgate
meetings, then tasks were performed at Well #2. A written procedure was created for future
reference.

5. Valve exercise and fire hydrants flushing has continued. Currently both tasks are on pace to
surpass previous years exercise programs.



Page 31 of 36

In addition to the daily, weekly & monthly work schedule, our maintenance personnel also
performed these additional special work projects.

Water )

I.

Completed testing on all District backflow devices.

2. Repaired fire hydrant on El Cerro Drive and Hillcrest Road due to failure during Trinchero

(98]

Construction Inc. tie-in.

Well #2 pump installed, flow tested, chlorinated and flushed as required by State Water Boards.
Quinn made repairs to the Kubota’s front steering gear box. The Kabota is used to wind row
sludge in preparation for removal to the landfill. The Kabota is 5 years old and is maintained by
staff on a regular basis.

Quinn replaced the fuel injector pump on the 6 dewatering pump. The dewatering pump is used
to transfer water between ponds to allow ponds to dry faster to accomplish maintenance. The
dewatering pump is also available for emergency situations if needed around the districtVactor
truck was used to assist staff in a leak repair on Bella Vista Dr. The repair work time was reduced
by an estimated 1-2 hours due to the efficient debri removal capabilities of the actor truck.

LESSALT Water Treatment Plant ()

Al

o

Replaced actuator on AV-12 on Continuous Microfiltration Filter (CMF) unit #3.

Continued cleaning facility.

Sharp Inc. was hired to install new piping for mid-zone to high-zone pumping.

Acid cleaned all CL17 analyzers.

Jimmy from Calcon added more controls to SCADA computer. Graphics where added to be able
to read pump speed at a more accurate range, which will be used to better control chemical
dosage. They also added more operator friendly animation for better operator recognition thru our
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) program.

Replaced permanganate back pressure valve at injection point.

Maggiora Brothers Inc. inspected mid-zone pump #2 because of vibration and noise. Maggiora
Brother still determining if the bearings are failing on the pump end or the motor end. They are
scheduled to come back out again to complete their assessment.

Backwashed all Granular Activated Carbon Filters (GAC) for exchange.

West Hills Water Treatment Plant ()

SMDMIN & M AN A G E R S\Board of Directors\Staff Reports - 2020\09-September 15\WaterWastewater Sept. 2020 Staff Report\2020 9 Maintenance Staff Report.doc

. Installed pressure transducer for surface water flow at City Well #2 to act as additional monitoring

if City of Hollister pressure transducer were to fail or be out of service. This new transducer will
allow the Westhills staff to monitor real time flow, where as in the past when the City of Hollister
performed any maintenance on their end of the distribution line, the Westhill staff did not know
the actual pressure in the distribution line which could cause severe high or low pressures
throughout the system. Staff now does not have to rely on the city’s pressure transducer for
information.



NN R W

9.

Wastewater ()

1.

Continued hydro flushing sewer system.

Page 32 of 36

Replaced Pressure Regulating Valve (PRV) diaphragms on Powder Activated Carbon (PAC)
system. Normal preventative maintenance
Calibrated turbidity meters and replaced light bulbs as normal preventative maintenance.
Cleaned and calibrated various analyzers and probes throughout plant.

Cleaned lamellas.
Joe from Primex updated programming for plant control on SCADA system.
Received shipment of Powder Activated Carbon (PAC).
Removed sludge from drying bed #1, RJR hauled sludge to John Smith Landfill

2. Replaced pump #1 at Paullus Lift Station and shipped failed pump to Shape Inc. for inspection.

Completed Job Con;_r;_lgted Completed | Completed | Completed
This . . 2019 — 2020 | 2018 — 2019 | 2017 — 2018
Month Descrl ptlons 2020 - 2021 July 1 to June 30 July 1 to June 30 July 1 to June 30
July 1 to June 30
235 Work Orders 492 2715 2642 2826
Temporary Manual Read Water
22 Meters Installed in New 42 256 146 229
Construction Accounts
Radio Read Meters & ERTs
0 Installed in New Construction 0 0 1 2
Accounts
Total:
Manual Read Meters Replaced with 29
12 Radio Read Meters & ERT’s, including (Total = 6351 191 246 176
Radio Meters Installed in New ota
Construction Accounts
Existing Radio Read Meters &
30 ERTs Replaced with New Radio 59 304 350 370
Read Meters & ERTs
Valves Exercised
37 (Approx 2750 in SSCWD System 1/2016) 81 319 410 269
Fire Hydrants Flushed
81 (Approx 8}:1 in SSCWD System 8/2016) 139 281 757 509
30 Meters on Repair List 60 449 1147 1035
16 Emergency Calls 30 156 204 225
116 Lgcates on our Water/Sewer 238 1037 454 427
Lines
0 Sewer Inspections 0 0 2 2
0 Shutoff Notices 0 112 182 180
0 Water Services Replaced 0 15 18 19

(Total = 883)

(8/2016 Update Valve and Fire Hydrant Count, Includes Santana Ranch pH 1, Villages, Tyler Knoll, Walnut Park, Creekside)

SMDMIN & M AN A G E R S\Board of Directors\Staff Reports - 2020\09-September 15\WaterWastewater Sept. 2020 Staff Report\2020 9 Maintenance Staff Report.doc




Hollister/Sunnyslope
Intertie Water Balance

Page 33 of 36

Report Date:
Current Consumption Period:

September 1, 2020

July 15, 2020 to

Intertie Location

August 17, 2020

Groundwater Flow Groundwater Flow
to COH to SSCWD

Ground Water and Surface Water Flow Totals

COH half of Surface Water Flow to Distribution (LESSALT & WH)

in Gallons
Southside Road Intertie Water Total Flow 0 1,268,827
Sunset & Memorial Water Total Flow 3,932,300 7,804,600 0 0
Sunnyslope & Memorial Water Total Flow 3,352,300 6,256,100 -500 227,500
Hillcrest and Memorial Water Total Flow 615,600 757,100 431,500 953,200
Santa Ana & La Baig Water Total Flow 444,700 695,500
Intertie Sub-Total Water Flow 8,344,900 16,782,127 431,000 1,180,700
Total Combined Surface and Ground Water Intertie Flow 25,127,027 1,611,700
City of Hollister Well 2 Surface Water Total Flow (West Hills) 1,933,000
City of Hollister Well 4 Surface Water Total Flow (West Hills) 34,646,000
City of Hollister Well 5 Surface Water Total Flow (West Hills) 35,448,000
Sunnyslope Well 2 Surface Water Total Flow (West Hills) 30,249,000
Sunnyslope Well 11 Surface Water Total Flow (West Hills) 30,303,000
Sunnyslope Surface Water Total Flow (LESSALT) 35,196,000
Surface Water Flow Sub-Totals 72,027,000 95,748,000

83,887,500

West Hills WTP Total Flow to Distribution

Percent of Surface Water Received

COH half of West Hills WTP Total Flow to Distribution

S Net Ground/Surface Water Balance Owed to SSCWD (to COH) 7,913,900 3,740,927
RY
N
\Q?} Beginning Water Balance Owed to SSCWD (to COH) 598,107,035 -412,858,400
O S
< ] Informational Last
&
O\) Gallons Billed to COH thru Report Date September 1, 2020 0 Month Net Total 185,248,635
b-tota ding Water Ba e Owed to D (to CO 606,020,9 409 4 Net Sub Total 196,903,462
Half of Total Gallons LESSALT Discharge to City of Hollister Wastewater Treatment Plant during the current
consumption period 1,997,500
Exch: F ; Half of th | gall isch: d to COH WWTP fi LESSALT multiplied by a factor of 4
xchange Factor; Half of the total gallons discharged to rom multiplied by a factor of 7.990,000.00
Ending Water Balance Owed to SSCWD (to COH) 598,030,935 -409,117,473 Net Total 188,913,462
& LESSALT WTP Total Flow to Distribution 35,196,000
& R
& Percent of LESSALT Surface Water Received 44.3% SSCWD
COH half of LESSALT Total Flow to Distribution 17,598,000
X
‘@(\ Intertie Net Surface Water Total Flow to COH 15,601,427
N
[¢)
Intertie Net Ground Water Total Flow to COH 7,913,900

132,579,000

54.3%

SSCWD

66,289,500

45.7%

West Hills WTP Surface Water Total Flow to COH

72,027,000

From February 14, 2019 to Present

Percent of Surface Water Received

Excel City Readings 2020-8 LESSALT West Hill xis

COH

LESSALT WTP Total Flow to Distribution 526,585,000
West Hills WTP Total Flow to Distribution 695,624,000
.\&0 Surface WTPs Total Flow to Distribution 1,222,209,000
Total YTD Surface Flow to COH/SSCWD COH 622,387,369 SSCWD 599,821,631

50.9%

SSCwD

49.1%



Page 34 of 36

80€ =2l IPMISaL
0ce =11 IIBM

0202/€/6 SX'HLd3A 1T3IM ¥ILYMANNOYD \Hoday yels 020z 1des\dopisaquasnisiasn\:O [90x3

L8V =8 IIBM L9€ =L IIBM
8EY =G IIBM GZe =¢CIdBM
|[8A87 BOS BAOQY 18894 UI UOIIBAS|T PUNOIS)

Cl#lPBMIseL =

Buipueis || 19M Vv Buipueis g |loM ¢ Buipueis / |19 ¢ Buipueis G 1o © Buipueis z llopm ©

o ¢ 9o

. 2 &40

\vj
A% AV L Y %
"%
\vj v \vj v dhﬁfOA M%gﬂv = - =
v v ¢ =
CprppeO OO0 ot
<
OO0 Sarann
=
e ow LI R
=
sﬂo¢ sas& A%/n %%V v@@ »v@n ~7o¢ b@& /%/ﬂ 4@@ %\@ v%w ~4o¢ b@& /%/ﬁ f@ﬁk »@ﬁk v«@ﬁ >/o¢ sos&
g ¢ ¢ g F & g & O F o e @ ¥ g @ YW

2 G- :Wa)| epusby

19 A/YJUOIN

20eJINS punoi9 mojag [aAaT Jarep Buipuess o) yidag

ALNOD
OLINALG NVS

FOB1 LT HAHWADIAT

THLVHOTHOINT

0cc
)34
00¢
061
081
0L
091
0S1
ovl
o€l
r4%
oLl
001

92BLING puNno.I5) Mojag 1994



Page 35 of 36

5 t ﬂf f k epor t Agenda Item: 1-6

DATE: September 9, 2020 (September 15, 2020 Meeting)
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Drew Lander, General Manager
SUBJECT: General Manager Monthly Status Report
ACTIVE TASKS
1. IT Improvements Update — Wiring and installation of the server tower is complete.

Servers are on order and will be installed at the start of October for formatting.
Employee Survey Distributed — The employee satisfaction survey was prepared and
distributed at the beginning of September. The survey results will be complied and
presented to the Board when analysis is complete. CSI-HR prepared the survey platform
and the Employee and Personnel Committee was convened to review and make
recommendations prior to distribution.

Office Update - The District Administration office was not opened to the public during
the month of August. No COVID-19 related sicknesses have been reported among the
staff. Staff continues to adjust to the needs of the public and they are encouraging all
customers to take advantage of paperless billing options. Public outreach will begin with
the October billing to begin notifying the public of the future changes to the public portal.
Office Technology and Public Access — Contracts have been signed to move Invoice
Cloud, WaterSmart and Tyler Technologies forward with setting up their respective
platforms. There is much coordination and organization has occurs with these upgrades.
Staff have been responsive to the needs of the vendors and to address in house issues to
make sure the transition is smooth.

Cost Savings Measures — The Finance Manager and General Manager have been
working with Keenan & Associates to review all employee benefits and services. Keenan
has access to public insurance pools to reduce costs and provide outstanding benefits.
Keenan also has presented Building Blocks 4 Business as a service partner to assist staff
with the planning and utilization of the District provided benefits. Both of these services
are free to the District and are paid on a commission basis when benefits are received by
the District. There services will reduce the cost of benefits to both the District and Staff
and increase employee satisfaction.



Page 36 of 36

The Finance Manager and General Manager have also been reviewing past billing and
budgeting practices for the Water Treatment Plants. A meeting with City and SBCWD
management will be scheduled in September to review some billing changes that will
more accurately distribute the operational costs.

. Water Outreach - The Water Resources Association San Benito County will be

including a flyer in the October billing.





